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Workplace Relations Act 1996
5.189 of Schedule 1B - arrangement for conduct of an election

Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees Association

(E2005/186)
T. NASSIOS MELBOURNE, 15 SEPTEMBER 2005
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR
Arrangement for conduct of election.

DECISION

[1]  On 15 September 2005, the Tasmanian Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial
Registry the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following office;

General Secretary/Treasurer

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed office is required to be held under the rules of the
organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, | am making
arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.

——
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PFEIFFER, Robert

From: PFEIFFER, Robert [mailto:robert.pfeiffer@air.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2005 2:15 PM

To: 'Paul Griffin'

Subject: RE: Election for Office:

Dear Paul,

Thank you for your election notification. Before | can proceed with this matter, there are a
few omissions that should be rectified. | have attached a copy of your notification with
amendments. Could you please redraft your notification and return to me. The changes |
have recommended come from within Regulation 138 of the RAO Schedule, and your rules
(rule 25(b) of the SDAEA - Tas Branch Rules)

Regards,

Rob Pfeiffer
Statutory Services Branch, Melbourne

PS There is no need to send original in mail. Email is fine.

From: Paul Griffin [mailto:paul@sdatas.asn.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2005 11:01 AM
To: robert.pfeiffer@air.gov.au

Subject: Election for Office:

Mr. Robert Pfeiffer,

Statutory Services Branch,
Australian Industrial Registry,
Melbourne.

Dear Mr. Pfeiffer,

It is requested that the Industrial Registrar make arrangements, under section 189 (l) of the RAO Schedule,
with the Australian Electoral Commission to conduct an election for the following Office:

General Secretary/Treasurer
The reason for the election is that the term of office is due to expire.

The Tasmanian Branch of the Association comprises all members within the State of Tasmania and in
accordance with the Rules,nominations may be opened not before the 7" November, 2005 and close no later
than 12 midday 215t November, 2005.

The roll of voters shall close 7 days before nominations open.

The system employed to conduct such election would be by direct voting system.

Yours Faithfully,

15/09/2005
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Paul Griffin
GENERAL SECRETARY

R I d A b b b b b 4 dh dh S Ib b b b b S S db Sb Ib b b b b 2 dh g db Ib b b b b S d db S Ib b b b b b dh dh I I (b b b S S Ih  Sh S b b b S g

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify

the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept

for the presence of computer viruses.
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